From: Judith Schuerman

To: Beardsley. Michelle
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Final Regulations RATS 1D 2015-3
Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 8:36:40 AM

They are adopted as a final rule in the September 20, 2019 Louisiana Register.
Judy

From: Beardsley, Michelle <Michelle.Beardsley@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 7:35 AM

To: Judith Schuerman <Judith.Schuerman@LA.GOV>
Subject: RE: Final Regulations RATS ID 2015-3

Hi Judy, have these regulations been adopted yet? If so, when? If not, please submit them
when they are adopted as final. We don’t typically review proposed regulations more than
once.

Thanks,
Michelle

From: Judith Schuerman <Judith.Schuerman@LA.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 4:20 PM
To: AgreementStateRegs Resource <AgreementStateRegs.Resource@nrc.gov>; Beardsley, Michelle

<Michelle.Beardsley@nrc.gov>
Cc: Jeff Dauzat <Jeff.Dauzat@LA.GOV>; Karen Burgard <karen.burgard@la.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Final Regulations RATS ID 2015-3
Ms Beardsley:

We updated the Louisiana state regulations to remain equivalent with the NRC's updates, namely
RATS ID 2015-3. Please see the accompanying attached cover letter, final rule, and crosswalk
documents.

This is a link to our Radiation Protection
regulations: https://deq.louisiana.gov/assets/docs/Legal Affairs/ERC/33v15Rad.docx.

Judy

Judith A. Schuerman, Ph.D.
ES Senior, Radiation Section
LA DEQ/OEC/ERS Division
(225) 219-3634 Office

(225) 772-9624 Cell
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